

Our ref: SSD-62028458-PA-2

Jono Tiernan
Project Director
Department of Education NSW
C/o - School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
SYDNEY, NSW 2000

Attn: Hugh Sterndale-Smith (hugh.sterndalesmith@det.nsw.edu.au)

05/02/2025

New High School in Edmondson Park (SSD-62028458)
Community Communication Strategy, Condition B9

Dear Mr Tiernan

I refer to the Community Communication Strategy (CCS) submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with condition B9 of SSD-62028458 for the New High School in Edmondson Park (SSD-62028458).

I note the CCS:

- was reviewed by the Applicant and no issues were raised to the Department;
- contains the information required under condition B9, and
- has been submitted to the Department prior to the commencement of construction.

Accordingly, the Department has filed the Community Communication Strategy, Revision 1.0 dated 16 December 2024, prepared by NSW Department of Education, for our information as per condition B9 of SSD-62028458.

I remind you to facilitate effective communication between the Applicant, Council, community, and others impacted by the development during the design and construction of the development and for a minimum of 12 months following the completion of construction.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the CCS and the conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail.

Also, please make the CCS including this letter publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms Tanja Ibsen on tanja.ibsen@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Shiraz Ahmed

Team Leader - Social Infrastructure Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary